

## **ABOUT ME**

I am a 22 years old Electrical Engineering student. I am on my last year of bachelor studies seeking for an internship or a job in order to get more experience in my field of studies. I believe I gained strong organizational and communication skills in a student association "EESTEC".

## **CONTACT**

Phone: +381640521800 E-mail: marija4401@gmail.com Address: Belgrade, Serbia Date of birth: 18.06.1995

# **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

MS Office: advanced level Matlab: intermediate level TIA Portal: intermediate level C: intermediate level C++: intermediate level Internet programming (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, SQL): intermediate level

Adobe Photoshop - intermediate level Adobe Illustrator - intermediate level

## **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Team work
Team leadership
Public relations
Corporate relations

#### LANGUAGES:

Serbian - Native proficiency English - Full professional proficiency French - Limited working proficiency

# -MARIJA MILANOVIĆ-

## **EDUCATION**

2014-present: School of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade, Belgrade, Serbia
-Signals and systems

2010-2014: XIII Belgrade Grammar School, Belgrade, Serbia

# **EXPERIENCE**

May 2018: Head organiser, EESTEC Handover Board Meeting

May 2017 - August 2018: H-Bridges Marketing Team Leader for
International Future Energy Challenge
competition (Team is representing School of
Electrical Engineering in Power Engineering
field in a competition organised by IEEE)

July 2017 - June 2018: Publications Team Leader and Magazine Team Coordinator in EESTEC International

October 2016, 2017 and 2018: Technical Support at Sinergija 16, 17 and 18, Microsoft, Belgarde

November 2015, 2016 and 2017 : Technical Support at TELFOR, Belgrade

November - December 2016 : Contact person, 1st Autumn Congress in Belgrade, EESTEC

November 2016: Workshop "Women in Engineering and Technology 3", ETH, EESTEC LC Zurich

May 2016: Attended Soft Skills Academy - Team building, Leadership, Feedback, Time management, Project management, Online communication, Presentation skills

July - November 2016: JobFair16 PR team leader

#### **INTERESTS**









Traveling

Singing

Technology

Design